Jaime Barnhart <Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>

To: egarcia@dropbox.com <egarcia@dropbox.com>
Cc: kirk@dropbox.com <kirk@dropbox.com>; jesusr@dropbox.com <jesusr@dropbox.com>;
ncastellanos@dropbox.com <ncastellanos@dropbox.com>

Hello Chef Eddie,

Got it. No problem, | will be reaching out to her today, due to not being in the office tomorrow. |
will send out an email to cancel her badge as well.

Thank you,

Jaime Barnhart

Onsite Supervisor at Dropbox

The Service Companies

1800 Owens Street | San Francisco, CA 94158

C: 415-590-0384 O0: 415-431-8826 ext 1

E: Jaime.Barnhart@TheServiceCompanies.com

THE SERVICE
COMPANIES

SERVICE. ABOVE ALL

From: Eddie Garcia <egarcia@dropbox.com>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 2:45 PM

To: Jaime Barnhart <Jaime.Barnhart@theservicecompanies.com>

Cc: kirk@dropbox.com <kirk@dropbox.com>; jesusr@dropbox.com <jesusr@dropbox.com>;
ncastellanos @dropbox.com <ncastellanos @dropbox.com>

Subject: Rhina Pascual


mailto:Jaime@acrobatoutsourcing.com

